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MEMORANDUM 

December 5, 2022 

 

TO:  Proposer PPC 
 
FROM: Edwin L. Perry, III P.E. 
  ALDOT Authorized Representative 
RE:  I-10 Mobile River Bridge and Bayway Project Reference Plans 

 

Two reference documents are being provided pertaining to Austal. 
 

• Austal Transport Vehicle Specs 
• Austal MMF Site Utility  

 
These documents were obtained in 2018 and may not be the most up to date information. SPMT 
vehicle specifications are being  provided to give a better understanding of Austal’s operations and 
the clearances required along Dunlap Road for construction signage, utility relocations, etc.  
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John R. Cooper 
TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR 

Date:     December 20, 2018 
 
To:    Proposers 

From:     ALDOT 
 

Subject:  Austal’s Self Propelled Modular Transporters (SPMTs) Specifications 

 

Attached and below are technical specifications for the Self Propelled Modular Transporters (SPMTs) 

Austal USA uses to transport vessel modules between their facilities along Dunlap Drive. 

 4 trailers 

o Each trailer is 9 M long X 3 M wide 

o Each trailer has a gross weight of 25 MT 

o Each trailer has 6 axles with each axle consisting of two 4 tire wheel sets – 8 tires per 

axle 

o Each trailer has a hydraulically adjustable carry deck with a minimum height of 900 mm 

and a maximum height of 1500 mm. 

 4 power packs 

o Each power pack is 3 M long X 3 M wide 

o Each power pack has a gross weight of 5 MT 

Depending on what is being transported, the SPMTs can be used in a variety of configurations. All the 

configurations currently used by Austal USA require no more than 2 power packs. 
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